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Mr. Freuk C. Dilusio, Field Manaa®¥sirication on l“w :l é! S
Los Alamcs Pield Office by authorityogr ‘ih?ﬁ"‘é tr.?nm S!F 1’
U. 8. Atomic Energy Commissien .
Los Alamcs, Nev Mexico Per D7RIS H. puroirya .
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Sign
Ve have just received 1&&3%’33’ s REELYE B Mdendey date) .
that there will de & mmber of claius resulting from contamination of
personal sffects left, sccording to Task Farce imstructions, on Ture
and ¥an at Bikini., A survey board is being set up there which will
iznclude Ralph Carlisls Swmith, LASL, and representatives from Holwmes
and Narver and the Eniwetok Pield Office of AEC,

It appears froe fnformation at hand that local decontanine-
tion is out of tha question and that the entire amount contaninated
vill seed to be disposed of at the site. There will be approxinately
T5 claims recaived from members of the Los Alamos Scisntific ladboratory
and, concelivadly, some from the Radistion laboratory in Berkeley. ALl
perscnnel fuvolved must Buy mev clothing froe their own funds; tharefore,
1t i ixportant that the claims de processed and paid imeedfately.

Unfder Article 8, parsgraph 2, of Comtract W-ThO5-Eng-36, 1t
is required that these probable claims be reported to you. Due to the
location at vhich the contamination resulted, it is felt desirable that
the survey, reparting and the settling of the elaims, including payment,
be handled at the site by Holmes and Narver with the understaniing that
they vill make suitable reporting to the ladorstary and tc you in erder
that clain files can be properly documented. Pwrther, that upon eom-
plation of the ssttlament of the claims by Bolmes and Farver, the fiman-
cial aspects %0 sover accounting vill be handled between Nolmes and
Barver and the Gniversity of Califorunia’'s Los Alamos Scientific Labor-
8toTy on & eash dasis,

- " 17 this suggested procedure meets with your approval, I will
mchumm.nguuu eontact with the Field Manager at Eni-
wetok and fnform us in writing of yowr approval.
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S " Very truly yours,
"\'f i LA R mramo, W,
be:  J Pivision Office oy Ot Eiarad e
HBenry R. Hoyt N ’ ’
Thomas L. Shipman ¥ax F. Roy
Harry 8. Allen Acting Birector
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